
LAFCO MEMORANDUM 

SANTA BARBARA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

105 East Anapamu Street • Santa Barbara CA 93101 • (805) 568-3391 • Fax (805) 568-2249 

August 2, 2018 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

· Each Member of the Commission

Paul Hoodtt-\\
Executive Officer

Consider Status Report 2016-17 Fiscal Year Billings from the County Assessor
and County Elections

This is an Informational Report. No Action is Necessary 

DISCUSSION 

Status Report on Billings to Proponents: 

The following proposals and the proportional amounts of the charges are as follows: 

LAFCO File 15-07: Formation of the Isla Vista CSD $404.78 

LAFCO File 16-02: West Santa Ynez Annexation to the Santa Ynez Community Services District 
$29,097.66 

LAFCO File: 16-02 Old Town Village Annexation to the Goleta Sanitary District $1,416.74 

LAFCO File: 16-04 Formation of the Cuyama Basin Water District $5,962.47 

LAFCO File 16-05: Curletti Annexation to the Laguna County Sanitation District $877.03 

LAFCO File 17-05: Formation of the Los Olivos Community Services District $25,152.27 

All of the charges to the proponents have been paid. The proponents of the formation of the Los 
Olivos Community Services District made the final payment of $5,152.27 on July 6, 2018. 

Please contact the LAFCO office if you have any questions. 
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